OFFICIAL

From: Narancic, Peter <xxxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX> LIC-5
Sent: 10 December 2020 12:25

To: Wheeler Simon <xxxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX>; 'Bill Donne' <xxxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX>

Cc: Fundrey, Dan <xXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX>

Subject: RE: Willis & Short agreement

All
Happy with PC Wheeler’s conditions however seek agreement to following condition detailed in my
representation be placed on the licence.

Exposed alcohol

It is noted that the premises is open to the public at 0600 hours on Sundays, however the sale of
alcohol is permitted from 0900 hours. Therefore the premises is open for three hours on Sunday
where uncovered alcohol is displayed and exposed for sale in the premises. This has been discussed
with by Mr Chandresh Patel.

Recommended condition

1) The premises licence holder shall use secure screening shutters to cover all alcohol while the
premises is open to the public outside the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

From: Wheeler Simon

Sent: 10 December 2020 11:54

To: 'Bill Donne' <xxxxxxxxxxxxx>; Narancic, Peter <xxxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX>
Cc: Fundrey, Dan <xxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX>

Subject: Willis & Short agreement

Importance: High

Dear Mr Donne and Mr Narancic

As discussed previously can you please provide written confirmation to Mr Fundrey
whom is administering this review application, that the attached set of agreed
conditions have been agreed and ratified by all parties.

Thames Valley Police submit that the implementation of these agreed conditions
which are intended to supersede all recommended conditions contained within the
initial review bundle shall ensure that the premises licence holders are now able to
promote the licensing objectives.

Kindest regards

Police Constable 5787 Simon Wheeler (Q.Inst.Pa) | Neighbourhood Officer/ Licensing
Paralegal | Reading Town Centre | Reading LPA | Thames Valley Police |
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